110 - Abdullah R. Eid

From: K20 - Mohamed A. Elnanaey
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 5:12 PM
To: Abdullah R. Eid - 110
Cc: Mohammed A. Mashari; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi; 520 - Ibrahim I. Mohamed; - 505

J20 - Mohamed A. Elnanaey; JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima; KO1 - Rabie A.

Aboughanima; K10 - Ab bakr A. Mustafa

Subject: oliduidl 1asi Lgaiall zlgy) 85l51 RRE
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Thanks & Regard
agall

Khaled Gamal 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 112
F:+966 114118574

M: +966 58232378

E: k20@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Khamis Warehouse Accountant
Daffah Company

From: K20 - Mohamed A. Elnanaey

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 6:22 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Cc: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi; 520 - Ibrahim I. Mohamed; J20 - Mohamed A. Elnanaey;
J01 - Rabie A. Aboughanima; KO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Subject: RE: $sticnid! daxl Cogiall zlg3) 83l
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sl o g il daal Gsniall 55 38 5
Jag allus ) alas g
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Thanks & Regard
agall

Khaled Gamal 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Khamis Warehouse Accountant
Daffah Company




T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 112
F:+966 11 4118574

M: +966 58232378

E: k20@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 5:52 PM

To: K10 - Ab bakr A. Mustafa

Cc: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari; K20 - Mohamed A. Elnanaey; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi; 520 - Ibrahim I. Mohamed;
J20 - Mohamed A. Elnanaey; JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Subject: RE: ($gbicuidl daxl Coguiall zlg3) 83>
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Regards
a3l
Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Human Resource Manager Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242
F:+966 11 4118574

E: 110@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 3:43 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Bader F. Alotaibi

Cc: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari; K20 - Mohamed A. Elnanaey; K10 - Ab bakr A. Mustafa; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi;
520 - Ibrahim I. Mohamed; J20 - Mohamed A. Elnanaey

Subject: RE: $yticnid! daxl Cguiall zlg3) 83l

A el e Alllae aud)

Al das g assle adlud)

sy Agh das

sl (e Akaial) ady La (S5 B el g Bagall g Aikaial) auleds 0302736 Al g ady (g gUidal bl ) tana taal Gugaiall Bla) ya guady

Jmanl g i g
i) o U Al 3 5l AS il (pale Jus ol Al ABY Galdd) b A 293 90 (A 9 43 Aalll) B 5laY) sl ol slgd) gl Adle g
2021/8/1

2022/11/5 (e gaial) 3 k) jad
2022/11/11 pge 42135 Qeaiall g agal) Sl Baok oo paby ) ) pdalaal) Sl ) a3
Sl palld



Thank you , With Best Regards 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

- Rabie A. Aboughanima Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Regional Manager - Western T :+966 11 4115500

F :+966 11 4118574
Daff?h Company M : +966 54 185 6378

a9all M : +966 50 965 1004
E : j0l@daffah.sa
W : http://daffah.sa/

From: KO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 10:22 AM

To: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima <j01@daffah.sa>

Cc: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari <505@daffahco.local>; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; K10 - Ab bakr A.

Mustafa <k10@daffah.sa>; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi <112@daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: (s sl seaf o siall #1533 )
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Thanks & Regard
asgall
Osama Abdullah 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)

Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500

F:+966 114118574

M: +966 581727054

E: kOl@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Khamis Sales Supervisor
Daffah Company

From: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 1:53 PM
To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Cc: KO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi; K10 - Ab bakr A. Mustafa; 520 - Ibrahim I. Mohamed; J20 -
Mohamed A. Elnanaey; JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima
Subject: RE: s sUilll deal o goiall #1558 3l
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g il Cpaa ) die (G dasa 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Cilansal) ?1.9 e Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
-, - : Riyadh 12633 — 7437
481 AS

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 505
M :+966 556061666

F:+966 114118574

E: 505@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 9:38 AM

To: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari

Cc: KO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi; K10 - Ab bakr A. Mustafa; 520 -
Ibrahim I. Mohamed; J20 - Mohamed A. Elnanaey

Subject: RE: (s sl saal o saiall #1533 )
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Thank you , With Best Regards 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
_ _ Riyadh 12633 - 7437
- Rabie A. Aboughanima Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Regional Manager - Western T :+966 11 4115500

F :+966 11 4118574
Daff?h Company M : +966 54 185 6378

asgall M : +966 50 965 1004
E : j0l@daffah.sa
W : http://daffah.sa/

From: KO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 5:12 PM
To: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima <j01@daffah.sa>

Cc: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari <505@daffahco.local>; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: (s sl seal o saiall #1533 )
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Thanks & Regard
adaall

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
Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2022 2:45 PM

To: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima; 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari; KO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima
Subject: Re: (5 5Laall saaf (o gaiall #1535 s
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<j0l@daffah.sa> JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima :(»=

Sunday, October 16, 2022 1:57:06 PM :Juu ) a3

<k01@daffah.sa> K01 - Rabie A. Aboughanima ;<daffahco.local@505> Mohammed A. Mashari - 505 : )
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Thank you , With Best Regards 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
) ) Riyadh 12633 — 7437
- Rabie A. Aboughanima Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Regional Manager - Western T :+966 11 4115500

Daffah Company F :+966 11 4118574

. : 4966 54 185 6378
asaall

1 +966 50 965 1004
: j0l@daffah.sa
: http://daffah.sa/
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From: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari

Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2022 1:47 PM

To: KO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima <k01@daffah.sa>; 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari <505@daffahco.local>; J01 - Rabie
A. Aboughanima <j01@daffah.sa>

Subject: Re: (s 5Laill saaf (o gaiall #1535 s
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<k01@daffah.sa> K01 - Rabie A. Aboughanima :{»

Saturday, October 15, 2022 5:20:21 PM :Jua ¥ al

<j01@daffah.sa> JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima ;<daffahco.local@505> Mohammed A. Mashari - 505 :
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Thanks & Regard
asall
Osama Abdullah 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Khamis Sales Supervisor Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
P Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500
F:+966 11 4118574
M: +966 581727054
E: kOl@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/
From: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari
Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2022 3:55 PM
To: KO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima; JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima
Subject: RE: 55Ul deal @ goiall #1558 3l
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agall

) Cpaa ) de (G daaa 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Cilaneal) ?LG e Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
e, - : Riyadh 12633 — 7437
49al) 4 p&

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 505
M :+966 556061666

F:+966 114118574

E: 505@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: KO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 5:43 PM

To: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Cc: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Subject: (s i) seal o saiall #1535 5la)
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Thanks & Regard
a3l

Osama Abdullah 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500
F:+966 11 4118574

M: +966 581727054

E: kOl@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Khamis Sales Supervisor
Daffah Company
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